MARY D. ERVIN 164 HOME PLACE DRIVE ADKINS, TEXAS 78101-2600 210-649-1328/210-396-6114 MDERVIN17@YAHOO.COM

SUMMARY

A registered nurse providing direct patient care in acute care institutions, Background specializing in critical care of both medical and surgical patients, recovery, preceptor and rapid response team nurse. Charge nurse in both medical and surgical units. Taught patients, family members, and groups extensively throughout professional career.

EMPLOYMENT

- * Cumberland Surgical Hospital August 2015 - presently in the ER
- * Victory Medical Center May 2013 – August 2015 Surgical Center
- * Registered Staff Nurse for Baptist Health System February 2013 – June 2013 Staff Nurse: Medical and Surgical Intensive Care Unit
- * Maxim Healthcare Services Inc. January 2013 - present date Healthcare Agency
- * Registered Staff Nurse for Christus Santa Rosa Hospital. January 2002 July 2012
 Staff Nurse: Critical Care Nurse both in medical and surgical units. Charge nurse of Intensive Care Unit with 12 bed capacity. PACU, CRRT and IABP therapy nurse experience. Patient, family members and peer teaching performed on unit.
- * Registered Staff Nurse for Favorite Nurses Agency January 1999 – 2001 Staff Nurse: Medical and Surgical Intensive Care Unit, Patient/family members teaching performed on unit.
- * Registered Staff Nurse for Baptist Health System 1998-2000

- Staff Nurse: Medical and Surgical Critical Care Units
- * Licensed Vocational Staff Nurse for Baptist Health System 1995-1998 Staff Vocational Nurse: Telemetry, Medical/Surgical Intensive Care Units
- * Licensed Vocational Staff Nurse for Texas Center for Infectious Diseases. (1995) Staff Nurse
- * United States Army Reserves, BAMC, Fort Sam Houston, Texas 1992 – 1998. Medic / Licensed Vocational Nurse
- * United States Army, Fort Sam Houston, Texas. (1994) Active Duty for Licensed Vocational Nurse Training
- * Mental Health Assistant. (1992 1994) San Antonio State Hospital Texas
- * United States Army, Fort Sam Houston, Korea, and Fort Riley, Kansas. Active Duty – Medic, Immunization Clinic Coordinator, and Assistant Noncommissioned Officer in Charge of Troop Medical Clinic

EDUCATION

- * Texas A&M University Corpus Christi Family Nurse Practitioner Program (Student currently due to graduate May 2018)
- * Texas Tech University Health Science Center Bachelor of Science in Nursing 2012 Magna Cum Laude
- * Phoenix University perquisite for Nursing 2012
- * Baptist School of Professional Nursing 1998
- * Alamo Community College Prerequisites for Nursing
- * University of the Incarnate Word Prerequisites for Biology

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS AND AWARDS

- * American Association of Nurse Practitioners
- American Nurses Association
- * Texas Nurses Association
- Texas Nurse Practitioner Association
- * Advanced Cardiac Life Support/Pediatric Advanced Life Support
- * American Heart Association BLS for Healthcare
- * Army Commendation Medal/Army Good Conduct Medal

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCES

- * Community Health Awareness screening programs
- * American Heart Association fundraisers